From: Freedom Of Information

Sent: 30 May 2018 08:39

To:

Subject: RE: - Fw: FOIA request; Our ref: FOI-194 [OFFICIAL]

Good morning _

Thank you for your email below, which requested information pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (‘the
Act’).

UKAD confirms that it does not hold any information in relation to your request.

If you are dissatisfied with the response to your request, you are entitled to ask for an internal review. Internal review
requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original request and
should be addressed to: Philip Bunt, Director of Business Services, UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury
Square, London EC4Y 8AE. Please remember to quote the reference number above in any further communications.

Kind Regards,

UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London, EC4Y 8AE

www.ukad.org.uk | Reception: +44 (0) 20 7842 3450

From:
Sent: 30 April 2018 21:21

Subject: FOIA request
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please send to me any record of evidence that shows electoral fraud will be committed at the May 3rd
2018, United Kingdom local elections.

Regards,



UK Anti-Doping Security Marking: OFFICIAL

. IMPORTANT NOTICE:

i This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.

i Itis for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication and any attachments may

i be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

i If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distr bution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
i prohibited and may be unlawful.

i If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.

We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any copies of it.

i This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE, United KingdomUK Anti-
_ Doping Security Marking: OFFICIAL






